
CCC Minutes 5/26/20 1 

EL CAMINO COLLEGE 
MINUTES OF THE COLLEGE CURRICULUM COMMITTEE 

May 26, 2020 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Meeting called to order at 2:32 p.m. by Chair Young. 
 
Recorder:  C. Escutia 
 
Members: 
Present: E. Ambrosio, M. Anderson, C. Cervantes, M. Chaban, C. Glover, M. Lipe, V. Lloyd, J. Minei, 

R. Miranda, J. Shankweiler, C. Striepe 
Absent: W. Cox 
  
Ex-Officio Members:  
Present: L. Justice, L. Plum, L. Suekawa, M. Wolfenstein,  
Absent: L. Young 
 
Guests: L. Linka 
 
 

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

The minutes of May 12, 2020 were approved via email by the College Curriculum Committee 
(CCC) on May 19, 2020. 
 

2. CHAIR’S REPORT:  College Curriculum Committee Chair – J. Young 

Chair Young thanked the CCC for approving the minutes for the May 12 meeting, M. Lipe for 
serving as the Standard Review representative for today’s meeting, and M. Anderson for 
agreeing to serve as the Standard Review representative for our final meeting in June.  

Chair Young noted that she sent an email to classified staff during staff appreciation week on 
behalf of the CCC in appreciation of their dedication and work behind the scenes with 
curriculum.  She asked the CCC to be sure to express their gratitude to them as well. 

Chair Young explained that Phase 1 of the DE Addendum project is complete.  Courses 
scheduled to be offered in the summer, that faculty have deemed appropriate for online 
and/or hybrid delivery, are listed on the Consent Agenda for approval at today’s meeting.   
Phase 2, which includes courses scheduled for fall, that have been deemed appropriate for 
online and/or hybrid delivery, will be reviewed at the June 9 meeting.  All remaining courses 
will be placed on an emergency addendum so they may be offered in fall in a distance 
education format.    

Chair Young noted that, per S. Kushigemachi , English A and English 84 will be inactivated soon.   
Therefore, prerequisites and recommended preparations should use English 1.  A memo with 
suggested wording is listed on the CCC website at www.elcamino.edu/academics/ccc.    

 



CCC Minutes 5/26/20 2 

M. Chaban inquired when the template for the Division Plans and the list of courses in need of 
review would be forwarded to the divisions.  L. Plum stated that they will be forwarded at the 
end of the week.  

Chair Young began curriculum review by thanking the committee for the comments they 
forwarded to her prior to the meeting and she reviewed some of the major concerns with the 
committee.  Chair Young also explained that Spanish 52A and 52B were being tabled for 
today’s meeting because the faculty need more time to research and address the unit/hour 
calculations in order to comply with the Chancellor’s Office formula.  The foreign language 
courses will be reviewed in early fall. 
 

3. CURRICULUM REVIEW  

A. Full Course Review 
The committee approved the following courses, which are ready for final action: 
1. Fashion 29 (FASH 29)  
2. Fire and Emergency Technology 120 (FTEC 120)  
3. Human Development 110 (HDEV 110)  
4. Human Development 110H (HDEV 110H)  
5. Journalism 11abcd (JOUR 11abcd) 
6. Machine Tool Technology 10A (MTT 10A)  
7. Machine Tool Technology 10B (MTT 10B)  

 
B. Full Program Review 

The committee approved the following programs, which are ready for final action: 
1. Cloud Computing and Programming with Amazon Web Services Certificate of 

Achievement 
2. Technical Support and Networking Specialist Certificate of Achievement 
 

C. Consent Agenda – Course Proposals 
The committee approved the following courses, which are ready for final action: 
1. Administration of Justice 111 (AJ 111) 
2. Air Conditioning and Refrigeration 21 (ACR 21)  
3. Air Conditioning and Refrigeration 61 (ACR 61)  
4. Air Conditioning and Refrigeration 62 (ACR 62)  
5. Automotive Collision Repair/Painting 2A (ACRP 2A)  
6. Automotive Collision Repair/Painting 2B (ACRP 2B) 
7. Automotive Collision Repair/Painting 2C (ACRP 2C)  
8. Chinese 22 (CHIN 22) 
9. Chinese 24 (CHIN 24) 
10. Computer Aided Design/Drafting 5 (CADD 5) 
11. Cosmetology 2B (COSM 2B)  
12. Engineering Technology 10 (ETEC 10) 
13. Engineering Technology 10A (ETEC 10A)  
14. Engineering Technology 10B (ETEC 10B)   
15. Engineering Technology 14 (ETEC 14)  
16. Engineering Technology 14A (ETEC 14A)  
17. Engineering Technology 14B (ETEC 14B)  



CCC Minutes 5/26/20 3 

18. Engineering Technology 18 (ETEC 18)  
19. Engineering Technology 18A (ETEC 18A)  
20. Engineering Technology 18B (ETEC 18B)  
21. English 35 (ENGL 35)  
22. English 36 (ENGL 36)  
23. English 41B (ENGL 41B)  
24. English 48 (ENGL 48) 
25. Fashion 1 (FASH 1)  
26. Fashion 11 (FASH 11)  
27. Fashion 14 (FASH 14)  
28. Fashion 23 (FASH 23)  
29. Fashion 26A (FASH 26A) 
30. Fashion 26B (FASH 26B)  
31. Journalism 12 (JOUR 12)  
32. Law 19 (LAW 19) 
33. Welding 15 (WELD 15) 

 
D. Consent Agenda – DE Addenda 

The committee approved the following courses, which are ready for final action: 
1. Air Conditioning & Refrigeration 30 (ACR 30) 
2. Air Conditioning & Refrigeration 31 (ACR 31)  
3. Art 102AH (ART 102AH)  
4. Art 290 (ART 290) 
5. Automotive Collision Repair/Painting 6 (ACRP 6)  
6. Automotive Technology 1 (ATEC 1)  
7. Automotive Technology 25 (ATEC 25)  
8. Automotive Technology 81 (ATEC 81)  
9. Communication Studies 100 (COMS 100) 
10. Communication Studies 120 (COMS 120)  
11. Communication Studies 130 (COMS 130)  
12. Communication Studies 265 (COMS 265)  
13. Construction Technology 99 (CTEC 99)  
14. Construction Technology 100 (CTEC 100)  
15. Construction Technology 220 (CTEC 220)  
16. Construction Technology 222 (CTEC 222)  
17. Cosmetology 3 (COSM 3)  
18. Cosmetology 16 (COSM 16)  
19. Cosmetology 99 (COSM 99)  
20. Dance 130A (DANC 130A)  
21. Dance 130B (DANC 130B)  
22. Dance 230A (DANC 230A)  
23. Economics 1H (ECON 1H)  
24. Educational Development 29 (EDEV 29)  
25. Educational Development 41 (EDEV 41)  
26. Electronics and Computer Hardware Technology 95 (ECHT 95)  
27. Electronics and Computer Hardware Technology 146 (ECHT 146)  
28. English 1AH (ENGL 1AH)  



CCC Minutes 5/26/20 4 

29. English 1BH (ENGL 1BH)  
30. English 1CH (ENGL 1CH)  
31. Ethnic Studies 1 (ESTU 1)  
32. Fashion 10 (FASH 10) 
33. Film/Video 110 (FILM 110)  
34. Fire and Emergency Technology 144 (FTEC 144)  
35. French 3 (FREN 3) 
36. French 4 (FREN 4)  
37. German 1 (GERM 1)  
38. History 102H (HIST 102H)  
39. History 122H (HIST 122H)  
40. Japan 3 (JAPA 3)  
41. Japan 4 (JAPA 4)  
42. Journalism 6 (JOUR 6)  
43. Journalism 9abcd (JOUR 9abcd)  
44. Machine Tool Technology 95 (MTT 95)  
45. Machine Tool Technology 101 (MTT 101)  
46. Music 120 (MUSI 120)  
47. Music 131A (MUSI 131A)  
48. Music 220 (MUSI 220)  
49. Nursing 143 (NURS 143)  
50. Nursing 144 (NURS 144)  
51. Nursing 146 (NURS 146)  
52. Nursing 210 (NURS 210)  
53. Philosophy 101H (PHIL 101H)  
54. Photography 101 (PHOT 101)  
55. Physical Education 2 (PE 2) 
56. Physical Education 3 (PE 3)  
57. Physical Education 7 (PE 7)  
58. Physical Education 16abc (PE 16abc)  
59. Physical Education 18A (PE 18A)  
60. Physical Education 21abc (PE 21abc)  
61. Physical Education 54 (PE 54) 
62. Physical Education 61abc (PE 61abc)  
63. Physical Education 71abc (PE 71abc)  
64. Physical Education 74A (PE 74A)  
65. Physical Education 86abc (PE 86abc)  
66. Physical Education 106abc (PE 106abc)  
67. Physical Education 111abc (PE 111abc)  
68. Physical Education 135abcd (PE 135abcd)  
69. Physical Education 251A (PE 251A)  
70. Physical Education 257 (PE 257)  
71. Physical Education 258 (PE 258)  
72. Physical Education 259 (PE 259)  
73. Physical Education 400 (PE 400)  
74. Physical Education 402 (PE 402)  
75. Physical Education 409 (PE 409)  



CCC Minutes 5/26/20 5 

76. Political Science 1H (POLI 1H)  
77. Political Science 10H (POLI 10H)  
78. Psychology 3H (PSYC 3H)  
79. Psychology 5H (PSYC 5H)  
80. Radiologic Technology 104 (RTEC 104)  
81. Radiologic Technology 109 (RTEC 109)  
82. Radiologic Technology 220 (RTEC 220)  
83. Sign Language/Interpreter Training 111 (SLAN 111)  
84. Sign Language/Interpreter Training 120 (SLAN 120)  
85. Sign Language/Interpreter Training 130 (SLAN 130)  
86. Sociology 101H (SOCI 101H)  
87. Spanish 1H (SPAN 1H)  
88. Spanish 2 (SPAN 2) 
89. Spanish 3 (SPAN 3) 
90. Spanish 4 (SPAN 4)  
91. Spanish 21 (SPAN 21)  
92. Spanish 22 (SPAN 22)  
93. Welding 40A (WELD 40A)  
94. Welding 40B (WELD 40B)  
95. Welding 99 (WELD 99) 

 

CURRICULUM DISCUSSION  

A. Full Course Review  

Behavioral and Social Sciences Division 

The following courses were presented for course review: 

HDEV 110 Strategies for Creating Success in College and in Life 
HDEV 110H Honors Strategies for Creating Success in College and in Life 

It was moved by C. Striepe, seconded by M. Chaban, that the committee approve the 
course proposals.  The motion carried. 

It was moved by C. Striepe, seconded by M. Chaban, that the committee approve the 
course delivery methods.  The motion carried. 

It was moved by C. Striepe, seconded by M. Chaban, that the committee approve the 
conditions of enrollment.  The motion carried. 
 
Humanities Division 

JOUR 11abcd Newspaper Publication was presented for 2-year course review. 

It was moved by M. Anderson, seconded by C. Glover, that the committee approve the 
course proposal.  The motion carried. 

It was moved by M. Anderson, seconded by C. Glover, that the committee approve the 
course delivery methods.  The motion carried. 

It was moved by M. Anderson, seconded by C. Glover, that the committee approve the 
conditions of enrollment.  The motion carried. 



CCC Minutes 5/26/20 6 

 
Industry and Technology Division 

The following courses were presented for 2-year course review: 

FASH 29 Computer Pattern Design/Patternmaking 
FTEC 120 Emergency Medical Foundations 
MTT 10A Introduction to CAD/CAM 
MTT 10B Computer Numerical Control Programming 

It was moved by M. Anderson, seconded by E. Ambrosio, that the committee approve 
the course proposals.  The motion carried. 

It was moved by M. Anderson, seconded by E. Ambrosio, that the committee approve 
the course delivery methods.  The motion carried. 

It was moved by M. Anderson, seconded by E. Ambrosio, that the committee approve 
the conditions of enrollment.  The motion carried. 

 
B. Full Program Review  

Business Division 

Cloud Computing and Programming with Amazon Web Services Certificate of 
Achievement was presented for program revision. 

Technical Support and Networking Specialist Certificate of Achievement was presented 
as a new program. 

It was moved by M. Chaban, seconded by C. Striepe, that the committee approve the 
program proposals.  The motion carried. 
 

C. Consent Agenda Proposals   

It was moved by M. Lipe, seconded by V. Lloyd, that the committee approve the consent 
agenda proposals.  The motion carried. 

It was moved by M. Lipe, seconded by V. Lloyd, that the committee approve the consent 
agenda course delivery methods.  The motion carried. 

It was moved by M. Lipe, seconded by V. Lloyd, that the committee approve the consent 
agenda conditions of enrollment.  The motion carried.  
 

4. CURRICULUM ADVISOR’S REPORT:  Curriculum Advisor – L. Plum 
L. Plum verified, as per Robert’s Rules of Order, an election can take place during the meeting.  
She then opened the floor for nominations for the position of College Curriculum Committee 
Chair.  J. Young was nominated for the position.  No further nominations were received for this 
position and J. Young accepted the nomination.  J. Young was declared elected by acclamation 
as College Curriculum Committee Chair for 2021-2023.  
 
 
 
 



CCC Minutes 5/26/20 7 

5. VICE PRESIDENT’S REPORT:  Vice President of Academic Affairs – J. Shankweiler 

J. Shankweiler reported that the DE Addendum for summer 2020 was submitted to the 
Chancellor’s Office and was received.  Work on the fall submissions can now take place.    

 

6. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

▪ CCC Meeting #7:  June 9, 2020 – 2:30-4:30 p.m., Zoom 

 

7. ADJOURNMENT 
Chair Young called for a motion to adjourn the meeting.  M. Chaban moved to adjourn, 
M. Anderson seconded, and the motion carried.  Meeting was adjourned at 2:52 p.m. 



Approved Curriculum Changes Proposed for 2021-2022 

 CCC Minutes 5/26/20 8 
 

Modification 

Type
Division Course/Program Information Rationale/Action

Curriculum 

Committee 

Approval Date

2-Year Course 

Review

BUSI LAW 19 Introduction to Legal 

Technology

2-year course review; 

Change to lab hours; 

Added new DE version 

(online)

5/26/2020

2-Year Course 

Review

HUMA JOUR 11abcd Newspaper 

Publication

2-year course review; 

Changes to catalog 

description; descriptive 

title; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

2-Year Course 

Review

HUMA JOUR 12 Mass Media and Society 2-year course review; 

Change to conditions of 

enrollment; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

5/26/2020

2-Year Course 

Review

ITEC ACR 21 Air Conditioning 

Fundamentals

2-year course review; 

Added new DE version 

(online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

2-Year Course 

Review

ITEC ACR 61 Fundamentals of 

Automation Systems

2-year course review; 

Added new DE version 

(online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

2-Year Course 

Review

ITEC ACR 62 Energy Control and 

Optimization Systems

2-year course review; 

Added new DE version 

(online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

2-Year Course 

Review

ITEC ACRP 2A Basic Automotive 

Painting-Refinishing

2-year course review; 

Added new DE version 

(hybrid)

5/26/2020

2-Year Course 

Review

ITEC ACRP 2B Automotive Refinishing 

Materials and Equipment

2-year course review; 

Added new DE version 

(hybrid)

5/26/2020

2-Year Course 

Review

ITEC ACRP 2C Automotive Refinishing 

Applications

2-year course review; 

Added new DE version 

(hybrid)

5/26/2020

2-Year Course 

Review

ITEC AJ 111 Criminal Investigation 2-year course review 5/26/2020

2-Year Course 

Review

ITEC CADD 5 Introduction to 

Mechanical Drafting

2-year course review; 

Added new DE version 

(online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

2-Year Course 

Review

ITEC COSM 2B Advanced Cosmetology 2-year course review; 

Added new DE version 

(hybrid)

5/26/2020

2-Year Course 

Review

ITEC ETEC 10 Principles of Engineering 

Technology

2-year course review; 

Added new DE version 

(online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

2-Year Course 

Review

ITEC ETEC 10A Principles of Engineering 

Technology I

2-year course review; 

Added new DE version 

(online/hybrid)

5/26/2020



Approved Curriculum Changes Proposed for 2021-2022 

 CCC Minutes 5/26/20 9 

 

 

 

 

 

2-Year Course 

Review

ITEC ETEC 10B  Principles of Engineering 

Technology II

2-year course review; 

Added new DE version 

(online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

2-Year Course 

Review

ITEC ETEC 14 Electronics for 

Engineering Technologists

2-year course review; 

Added new DE version 

(hybrid)

5/26/2020

2-Year Course 

Review

ITEC ETEC 14A Electronics for 

Engineering Technologists I

2-year course review; 

Added new DE version 

(hybrid)

5/26/2020

2-Year Course 

Review

ITEC ETEC 14B Electronics for 

Engineering Technologists II

2-year course review; 

Added new DE version 

(hybrid)

5/26/2020

2-Year Course 

Review

ITEC ETEC 18 Engineering Design and 

Development

2-year course review; 

Added new DE version 

(hybrid)

5/26/2020

2-Year Course 

Review

ITEC ETEC 18A Engineering Design and 

Development I

2-year course review; 

Added new DE version 

(hybrid)

5/26/2020

2-Year Course 

Review

ITEC ETEC 18B Engineering Design and 

Development II

2-year course review; 

Added new DE version 

(hybrid)

5/26/2020

2-Year Course 

Review

ITEC FASH 1 Career Opportunities in 

Fashion

2-year course review; 

Change to conditions of 

enrollment; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

2-Year Course 

Review

ITEC FASH 11 Clothing Construction II 2-year course review; 

Added new DE version 

(hybrid)

5/26/2020

2-Year Course 

Review

ITEC FASH 14 Apparel Production 

Techniques

2-year course review; 

Added new DE version 

(hybrid)

5/26/2020

2-Year Course 

Review

ITEC FASH 23 Fitting and Alterations 2-year course review; 

Added new DE version 

(hybrid)

5/26/2020

2-Year Course 

Review

ITEC FASH 26A Basic Design and 

Patternmaking

2-year course review; 

Added new DE version 

(hybrid)

5/26/2020

2-Year Course 

Review

ITEC FASH 26B Basic Dress Design 

through Draping Process

2-year course review; 

Added new DE version 

(hybrid)

5/26/2020



Approved Curriculum Changes Proposed for 2021-2022 

 CCC Minutes 5/26/20 10 

 

 
 

2-Year Course 

Review

ITEC FASH 29 Computer Pattern 

Design/Patternmaking

2-year course review; 

Change to conditions of 

enrollment; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)

5/26/2020

2-Year Course 

Review

ITEC FTEC 120 Emergency Medical 

Foundations

2-year course review; 

Changes to catalog 

description; conditions of 

enrollment; lecture hours; 

units

5/26/2020

2-Year Course 

Review

ITEC MTT 10A Introduction to 

CAD/CAM

2-year course review; 

Changes to catalog 

description; conditions of 

enrollment; lecture hours; 

lab hours; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

2-Year Course 

Review

ITEC MTT 10B Computer Numerical 

Control Programming

2-year course review; 

Changes to lecture hours; 

lab hours; Added new DE 

version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

2-Year Course 

Review

ITEC WELD 15 Basic Welding for Allied 

Fields

2-year course review; 

Added new DE version 

(hybrid)

5/26/2020

Course Review BSSC HDEV 110 Strategies for Creating 

Success in College and in Life

Course review; Changes to 

catalog description; 

conditions of enrollment; 

descriptive title

5/26/2020

Course Review BSSC HDEV 110H Honors Strategies for 

Creating Success in College and in 

Life

Course review; Changes to 

catalog description; 

conditions of enrollment; 

descriptive title

5/26/2020

Course Review HUMA CHIN 22 Intermediate 

Conversational Chinese

Course review; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

Course Review HUMA CHIN 24 Introduction to Chinese 

Language and Culture

Course review; Change to 

conditions of enrollment; 

Added new DE version 

(online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

Course Review HUMA ENGL 35 World Literature: 3500 

BCE to 1650 CE

Course review; Change to 

conditions of enrollment 

5/26/2020

Course Review HUMA ENGL 36 World Literature: 1650 CE 

to Present

Course review; Change to 

conditions of enrollment 

5/26/2020

Course Review HUMA ENGL 41B Survey of Film: 1950 to 

the Present

Course review; Change to 

conditions of enrollment; 

Added new DE version 

(online/hybrid)

5/26/2020



Approved Curriculum Changes Proposed for 2021-2022 

 CCC Minutes 5/26/20 11 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

Course Review HUMA ENGL 48 Modern Literature of 

Latin America

Course review; Change to 

conditions of enrollment 

5/26/2020

New Program BUSI Technical Support and Networking 

Specialist Certificate of 

Achievement

New program 5/26/2020

Program 

Revision

BUSI Cloud Computing and 

Programming with Amazon Web 

Services Certificate of 

Achievement

Program revision; Change 

to course requirements

5/26/2020

DE Addendum BSSC ECON 1H Honors Principles of 

Economics: Macroeconomics

DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum BSSC ESTU 1 Introduction to Ethnic 

Studies

DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum BSSC HIST 102H Honors United States 

History from 1877 to the Present

DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum BSSC HIST 122H Honors United States 

Social History: Cultural Pluralism in 

America

DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum BSSC PHIL 101H Honors Introduction to 

Philosophy

DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum BSSC POLI 1H Honors Governments of 

the United States and California

DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum BSSC POLI 10H Honors Introduction to 

International Relations

DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum BSSC PSYC 3H Honors Critical Thinking 

and Psychology

DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum BSSC PSYC 5H Honors General 

Psychology

DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum BSSC SOCI 101H Honors Introduction to 

Sociology

DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum FINE ART 102AH Honors History of 

Western Art - Prehistoric to Gothic

DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020



Approved Curriculum Changes Proposed for 2021-2022 

 CCC Minutes 5/26/20 12 

 

 

 

 

DE Addendum FINE ART 290 Screen Printing DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum FINE COMS 100 Public Speaking DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum FINE COMS 120 Argumentation and 

Debate

DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum FINE COMS 130 Interpersonal 

Communication

DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum FINE COMS 265 Mass Communication DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum FINE DANC 130A Beginning Modern 

Dance A

DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum FINE DANC 130B Beginning Modern 

Dance B

DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum FINE DANC 230A Intermediate Modern 

Dance A

DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum FINE FILM 110 Film Appreciation DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum FINE MUSI 120 Voice Class I DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum FINE MUSI 131A Beginning Piano I DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum FINE MUSI 220 Voice Class II DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum FINE PHOT 101 Elementary Photography DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum HEAL EDEV 29 Individualized 

Assessment of Learning

DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum HEAL EDEV 41 Assistive Computer 

Technology Laboratory

DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020



Approved Curriculum Changes Proposed for 2021-2022 

 CCC Minutes 5/26/20 13 

 

 
 

 

 

DE Addendum HEAL NURS 143 Introduction to Nursing DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum HEAL NURS 144 Dosage Calculations DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum HEAL NURS 146 Health Assessment DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum HEAL NURS 210 Implications of 

Pathophysiology Concepts for 

Nurses

DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 2 Walking for Fitness DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 3 Boot Camp Fitness Training DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 7 Baseball DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 16abc Off-Season Training for 

Men's Intercollegiate Basketball 

Team

DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 18A Beginning Boxing DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 21abc Off-Season Training for 

Intercollegiate Cross County 

Teams

DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 54 Weight Training DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 61abc Off-Season Training for 

Women's Intercollegiate Soccer 

Team

DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 71abc Off-Season Training for 

Men's Intercollegiate Soccer Team

DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 74A Beginning Soccer DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020



Approved Curriculum Changes Proposed for 2021-2022 

 CCC Minutes 5/26/20 14 

 

 
 

DE Addendum HEAL PE 86abc Off-Season Training for 

Men's Intercollegiate Water Polo 

Team

DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 106abc Off-Season Training for 

Women's Intercollegiate 

Basketball Team

DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 111abc Off-Season Training for 

Women's Intercollegiate Volleyball 

Team

DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 135abcd Sport-Specific, 

Periodized Training for Athletes

DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 251A Beginning Tennis DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 257 Yoga for Health and Fitness DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 258 Power Vinyasa Yoga DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 259 Circuit Training DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 400 Adapted Fitness DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 402 Adapted Swimming and 

Hydroexercise

DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum HEAL PE 409 Adapted Yoga DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum HEAL RTEC 104 Clinical Education 1 DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum HEAL RTEC 109 Clinical Experience 3 DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum HEAL RTEC 220 Clinical Experience 6 DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum HEAL SLAN 111 American Sign Language 

I

DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020



Approved Curriculum Changes Proposed for 2021-2022 

 CCC Minutes 5/26/20 15 

 

 
 

 

 

 

DE Addendum HEAL SLAN 120 Fingerspelling and 

Numerical Concepts

DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum HEAL SLAN 130 Deaf Culture DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum HUMA ENGL 1AH Honors Reading and 

Composition

DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum HUMA ENGL 1BH Honors Literature and 

Composition

DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum HUMA ENGL 1CH Honors Critical Thinking 

and Composition

DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum HUMA FREN 3 Intermediate French I DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum HUMA FREN 4 Intermediate French II DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum HUMA GERM 1 Elementary German I DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum HUMA JAPA 3 Intermediate Japanese I DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum HUMA JAPA 4 Intermediate Japanese II DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum HUMA JOUR 6 Basic Photojournalism DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum HUMA JOUR 9abcd Magazine Editing and 

Production

DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum HUMA SPAN 1H Honors Elementary 

Spanish I

DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum HUMA SPAN 2 Elementary Spanish II DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020



Approved Curriculum Changes Proposed for 2021-2022 

 CCC Minutes 5/26/20 16 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

DE Addendum HUMA SPAN 3 Intermediate Spanish I DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum HUMA SPAN 4 Intermediate Spanish II DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum HUMA SPAN 21 Beginning Conversation 

Spanish

DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum HUMA SPAN 22 Intermediate 

Conversational Spanish

DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum ITEC ACR 30 Electric Controls DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum ITEC ACR 31 HVAC Electronics DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum ITEC ACRP 6 Automotive Collision 

Repair for Non-Majors

DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum ITEC ATEC 1 Introduction to 

Automotive Service

DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum ITEC ATEC 25 Automotive Electrical 

Systems

DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum ITEC ATEC 81 Automotive Air 

Conditioning

DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum ITEC COSM 3 Advanced Cosmetology 

Applications

DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum ITEC COSM 16 Cosmetology 

Applications

DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum ITEC COSM 99 Independent Study in 

Cosmetology

DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum ITEC CTEC 99 Independent Study DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum ITEC CTEC 100 Building Fundamentals DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (hybrid)

5/26/2020



Approved Curriculum Changes Proposed for 2021-2022 

 CCC Minutes 5/26/20 17 

 

 
 

DE Addendum ITEC CTEC 220 Hinging Systems and 

Doors

DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum ITEC CTEC 222 Convenience Hardware DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum ITEC ECHT 95 Cooperative Work 

Experience

DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum ITEC ECHT 146 CompTIA 

Network+Certification Preparation 

for Computer Hardware Systems

DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum ITEC FASH 10 Clothing Construction I DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum ITEC FTEC 144 Emergency Medical 

Technician

DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum ITEC MTT 95 Cooperative Work 

Experience Education

DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum ITEC MTT 101 Introduction to 

Conventional and CNC Machining

DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum ITEC WELD 40A Introduction to Gas 

Tungsten Arc Welding (GTAW)

DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum ITEC WELD 40B Intermediate Gas 

Tungsten Arc Welding (GTAW)

DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (hybrid)

5/26/2020

DE Addendum ITEC WELD 99 Independent Study DE Addendum; Added new 

DE version (online/hybrid)

5/26/2020


